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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: March 25, 2013 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Michael Ambre - Project Manager 
 
Reference UVU Fire Alarm & MASS Communications Upgrade 
  Orem, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 12142790 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
  Addendum                                                                                 2  pages 
  Total                                                                                          2  pages   
                     
                         
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form, if applicable. 
Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES: There are no changes to the project schedule. 

 
 

1.2 GENERAL: Questions asked. 

1. Are CAD drawings available for our use on this project now? 

Yes 

2.       Is there an open time frame when we can walk the project and have access to all the buildings?  
Is there a person to contact? 

 We will accommodate a walk through after the short listing. 

3.       What is the Notice to Proceed Date? 

 End of May after the second stage of the Design/Build process. 
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4.       What kind of a lay down Area will we be able to use on the campus for storage and staging of 
materials? 

 This can be worked out as we move forward. More information to come with stage II. 

5.       Will there be areas in each building that we can use for laydown, storage and offices or do we 
need trailers that will require power? 

 Yes, staging will be available and will be worked out later. 

6.       Which Buildings/ Panels have a history of faults or trouble conditions the will require extra 
trouble shooting on our side? 

Sorensen Student Center, Wolverine Service Center, Fire Academy, Liberal Arts, Computer Science, 
Gunther Trades. 


